## STATE OF CONNECTICUT DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION

June 13, 2008 MINUTES OF MEETING STATE ELECTRICAL WORK EXAMINING BOARD

The meeting of 2008 was called to order by Laurence A. Vallieres, Chairman, at 8:30 a.m. in Room 126 of the State Office Building, 165 Capitol Avenue, Hartford, Connecticut.

Members Present: Laurence A. Vallieres, Contractor, Chairman

Ronald Bish, Contractor
David Munsill, Journeyman
Raymond a. Turri, Contractor
Kenneth B. Leech, Journeyman
Stephen W. Knight, Public Member
John W. Yusza, Electronic Technician

Iris Papale, Public Member

Members Absent: Roger L. Johnson, Jr., Journeyman

Douglas A. Reid, Journeyman Eric B. Collett, Public Member

Member Vacancy: This Board currently has One (1) Public Members

DCP Staff Present: Richard Hurlburt, Director, Occ& Pro Licensing Division

Sallie Pinkney, Electrical Board Secretary France Lee, Paralegal, Legal Division Anthony Santoro, Esq., Legal Division

General Public; Raymond Massanti Dave Wendt George Selivonelik

Brett Selivonelik Miguel Bello Pedro Salas Donald York Barry Nrua Alfonso Chagas Jason Lima Carlos Garcia Steven Adams Chouais Nakhi Donald Yerk Robert Sateriale Christopher Vaum David Sinisi Michael Scovich Robert Woytowich **Zander Schwartz** Jo Cassese Daniel Ortiz Ray Auger Jose Montalvan **Brian Coffey** Brian Canny Robert Hodgson Seymour Sterling Joe Montuori Bob Royale

Jack Guerrera

The next regular meeting of this Board is scheduled for Friday, July 11, 2008 at 8:30 a.m. in Room 117.

Note: The administrative functions of this Board are carried out by the Department of Consumer Protection, Occupational and Professional Licensing Division. For information, call Director Richard M. Hurlburt at (860) 713-6135 or visit www.ct.gov/dcp.

- 1. 8:30 a.m. Call to order, and remind everyone to place their cell phones on "silent".
- 2. New Member Sworn-In
  - a. Iris Papale new board member was sworn in by DCP Commissioner Jerry Farrell. Iris will serve as a Public Member on the Electrical Examining Work Board
- 3. Review of the Electrical Board Minutes:
  - a. Minutes of Meeting of May 9, 2008 was reviewed. It was moved by Board Member Turri, Board Member Bish 2<sup>nd</sup>, Board Member Papale abstained and the vote carried to approve the Minutes of Meeting of 5/9/08.
- 4. Appearing before the Board at the Board's request: None
- 5. Request to Appear Before the Board:
  - a. Raymond R. Auger, Jr. L6 license seeking to renew his license after a lapsing in 1993. It was moved by Board Member Bish, Board Member Turri 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to deny his request. He must retake the L6 exam & pass before a license can be issued.
- 6. Comments or Concerns of any Person Present Today: None
- 7. CHRO Applicants: None
- 8. CHRO Renewals: None
- 9. Review of Application(s) for Licensure Examination: None
- 10. Applicant (s) for Licensure Appearing in Person:
  - a. James E. Barilla C6 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Bish, Board Member Turri 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to approve his application. If he passes the C6 he will then be allowed to sit for the C5 exam.
  - b. Miguel A. Bello E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Bish, Board Member Turri 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to deny his application due to lack of apprenticeship training.
  - c. Joseph R. Cassese C5 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Turri, Board Member Bish, 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to approve his application subject to passing the C6 exam.
  - d. Afonso Chagas E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Turri, Board Member Leech 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to deny his application due to lack of on the job training. The Chairman suggested Mr. Chagas contact DOL to get confirmation of number of apprenticeship hours. It was moved by Board Member Leech, Board Member Turri 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to refer Gunzy Electric Inc. of Westport, CT to the Trade Practice Division for investigation. []

- e. Alan R. Charles, Jr. E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. **Rescheduled**
- f. Brian C. Coffey C6 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Bish, Board Member Turri 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to approve his application subject to completion of a 92 hour Code course related to the C6 license.
- g. David D. Fritzsche E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Turri, Board Member Bish 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to approve his application subject to the completion of 2007 & 2008 continuing education courses.
- h. Carlos J. Garcia E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. . It was moved by Board Member Leech, Board Member Turri, 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to approve his application.
- i. Willie Hernandez E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Turri, Board Member Leech, 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to approve his application.
- j. Jason S. Lima E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Turri, Board Member Bish 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to deny his application due to lack of experience/training.
- k. Raymond Massanti, Jr. L6 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Leech Board Member Turri 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to approve his application.
- 1. Jose R. Montalvan C6 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Turri, Board Member Leech, 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to approve his application.
- m. Joseph D. Montuori L6 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Turri, Board Member Papale, 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to approve his application.
- n. Chouaib Nakhi E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Turri, Board Member Leech 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to deny his application due to lack of experience/training.
- o. Pedro Salas E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Turri, Board Member Bish 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to deny his application due to lack of experience/training
- p. Aleksandr J. Schwartz C5 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Turri, Board Member Leech 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to deny his application due to lack of experience/training

- q. Brett M. Selivonchik C5 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Turri, Board Member Leech, 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to approve his application.
- r. Edmund Stephens–E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. **Canceled.**
- s. Seymour R. Sterling E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Turri, Board Member Leech, 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to approve his application.
- t. Christopher J. Vaum C5 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Turri, Board Member Leech, 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to approve him to take C5 subject to passing the C6.
- u. George G. Vidalis L6 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. Board Member Turri moved to approve his application, Board Member Papale, 2<sup>nd</sup>. Board Members Papale, Yuzsa, Knight Munsil and Turri approve. Board Members Bish, Leech and Chairman Vallieres opposed and the vote carried the application was approved
- v. Donald F. Yerks III E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time **Board Member Bish moved to deny his application, Board Member Munsil** 2<sup>nd</sup>, **Board Members Papale, and Knight opposed, and Chairman Vallieres abstained and the vote carried.** His application was denied.
- w. Randy S. Yerks E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. **Canceled**
- x. Donald D. York E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Leech, Board Member Turri 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to approve his application.
- y. David B. Sinsi Reappearing with additional information to sit for the E2 exam. It was moved by Board Member Turri, Board Member Leech 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to approve his application.
- z. Dave Wendt E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Leech, Board Member Munsil 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to approve his application.
- aa. Stephen Adams E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Leech, Board Member Munsil 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to approve his application.
- 11. Request for Renewal of License: None
- 12. Request for Reinstatement: None
- 13. Request for Reconsideration Electrical Continuing Education Audit Civil Penalty: Electrical Board Meeting of June 13, 2008

- a. James Sinclair E2 Licensee seeking waiver of \$250.for Continuing Education Civil Penalty. **Tabled until 7/11/08**
- 14. Request for Reconsideration:
  - a. 9:07 9:32 a.m. Reconsideration Hearing. B & B Electric Contractors, Inc, & Stephen Beecher Docket No. 04-263/04-395. The Board will allow Attorney Franchie to file a Brief; it has to be filed by June 27, 2008.
- 15. Request to Suspend: None
- 16. Proposed Settlements and/or Stipulations Containing Consent Orders: None
- 17. Settlements Agreements: None
- 18. Stipulation Agreements: None
- 19. Notice of Continuance: None
- 20. Request to Dismiss or Request to Dismiss Without Prejudice: None
- 21. Request to Revise: None
- 22. Request to Reopen: None
- 23. Review of Examination Results: None
- 24. Electrical None
- 25. TV & Radio: None
- 26. Review of Correspondence:
  - a. Precision Electric Corporation Gerald Bach submitting Monthly Job Log for April. The Board requested that Mr. Bach be informed that his Company's Letterhead should have his License Number listed.
  - b. D. Uman submitting letter of concern of a Final Decision Order was reviewed
  - c. New York City Buildings- License Term and Fee Changes fact sheet was reviewed
  - d. Electrical Continued Education Provider Curriculum Review sheet was reviewed
  - e. Sample Test Result sheet was reviewed
- 27. Old Business:
  - a. Status report of the 2008 Electrical Continuing Education Audit was given by Chairman Vallieres.

- 28. New Business:
  - a. The Board Reviewed the Continuing Education Provider application changes were made and approved. It was moved by Board Member Bish, Board Member Turri 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to accept the changes as submitted.
- 29. Formal Administrative Hearings: None
- 30. Matters Previously Heard Pending Decision: None
- 31. Final Decisions Pending Signature: None
- 32. Adjournment: It was moved by Board Member Bish, Board Member Turri 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to adjourn the meeting at 2:50 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Sallie R. Pinkney, Secretary State Electrical Examining Work Board